

ESITA "FLYYA" CALHOUN

PROFESSIONAL B-GIRL & DANCER

Personal Info:

Birthday : May 25, 1999
Height : 5'4
Weight : 143
Hair : Black
Eyes : Brown



Contact Info:

76 Victor Avenue
Dayton, OH 45405
(937)-977-8770
esitamcalhoun@gmail.com
IG : @flyyathanyou

Career Info:

B-girl
Hip-hop Dancer
Choreographer
Tumbler
Martial-Arts Tricker

EDUCATION:

Homeschooled
High School Equivalent -
2017

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

High energy Hip-hop dancer with 12 years of experience in Hip-Hop dance, tumbling & martial arts tricking.

CREDITS

DJ Khaled, Lil Baby, Migos, LL Cool J, Travis Greene, Todd Dulaney, Erica Campbell, Salt n Pepa, Naughty x Nature, DJ Kool,

JOB EXPERIENCE

LADIES OF HIP HOP BLACK DANCING BODIES RESIDENCY
NEW YORK, NEW YORK - 2024
ENSEMBLE/SOLOIST

- Rehearsed, choreographed & performed "Speak My Mind" self written dancing poem
- Trained in multiple styles of dance over the duration of residency (Jazz, House, West African, Popping)
- End of residency performances at Lincoln Center & Solomon R. Guggenheim Museum

THE HIP HOP NUTCRACKER AMERICAN TOUR ;
NATIONWIDE - 2023
ENSEMBLE/CHOCOLATE

- 3 month theatre tour ft. Hip Hop pioneer Kurtis Blow
- Soloist & Ensemble member
- Performed multiple Hip Hop street styles to Tchaikovsky

CLEVELAND CAVALIERS SCREAM TEAM ;
CLEVELAND, OHIO - 2019-2023
CAPTAIN 2021-2022
CAPTAIN 2022-2023

- Choreography coordination
- Fan interaction
- Halftime performances
- Ability to adapt to multiple roles and changes in choreography in a short period of time

CLEVELAND CAVALIERS WINE & GOLDIES;
CLEVELAND, OHIO – 2022-2023
ASSISTANT COACH

- Produced music mixes for performances
- Choreographed & staged routines
- Conducted rehearsals

FUNK LAB DANCE CENTER ;
DAYTON, OHIO – 2016-2019
DANCE & TUMBLING INSTRUCTOR

- Choreographed and coached Hip-hop and Breaking pieces consisting of solos, duets, trios and groups for the studio's competitive dance team
- Instructed tumbling classes along with safely spotting students
- Maintained a safe and healthy environment for all students ages 3+
- Provided motivational support to all students to achieve dance/tumbling goals

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- * Red Bull BC One USA Final : Top 16
- * 10k Movement Lords Of The Land : Top 8
- * Ladies Of HipHop Invitational Bgirl Battle
- * The Shindig Open Styles Battle : Finalist
- * Red Bull BC One Southeast Cypher : Top 4
- * Red Bull BC One Columbus City Cypher Winner
- * Breaking For Gold Nationals : Top 16
- * Breaking For Gold Big Apple Regionals : Top 8
- * Red Bull BC One Northeast Cypher : Top 16
- * Red Bull BC One Nashville City Cypher Winner
- * Star Systems Top Teacher Award
- * Red Bull BC One Indianapolis City Cypher Winner
- * Revival Youth Talent Competition : 1st place
- * Soul Culture 20th Year Anniversary Battle : Top 4
- * Columbus 2x2 HipHop Festival Battle : Top 8
- * Timeless Battle : Top 16
- * Tommy Owens Midwest Talent Show : 1st place

PRINT MODEL

- * Document Journal & Nike
- * Adidas & Midwest Kids
- * Zumiez
- * Proper Gnar
- * Gem City Collective

MUSIC VIDEOS

- * K Carter - The Song About Being Hype (Breaker)
- * Mael Muller - Deja Vu (Lead Choreographer)
- * YelloPain - Workin Wit Nada (Lead Choreographer)
- * Travis Greene - Easter (Breaker)
- * STIXX - Body (Model and Dancer)
- * Gabrielle Findley - Sugar (Model and Dancer)
- * Yello Pain - Wakanda (Lead Choreographer)
- * Phara C - Anti Rose (Breaker)

TV CREDITS

- * NBA All-Star 2022
- * The 36th Annual Rock & Roll Hall of Fame Induction Ceremony 2021
- * The 18th Annual Gospel Superfest 2018
- * BET Gospel : Easter premiere 2021
- * City Of Dayton Grande Illumination Special 2020

PERFORMANCES

Works & Process Underground Uptown Dance Festival

Dayton's 12th Annual HipHop Showcase

Harlem Globetrotters Halftime

Gospel Superfest

Metaphorically Speaking : Code 245 Poetry Production

Dayton Children's Parade Spectacular In Lights

University Of Dayton International Women's Day

Brite Winter Festival

City Of Dayton Art In The City

Rock & Roll Hall Of Fame Induction Ceremony

Cleveland Guardians Home Opener

Funk Lab "Get Educated" Recital

DEA Youth Dance Program

K12 Annual Art Gallery Show

Ric Sextons That's What I Like Open Mic Featured Artist

Art Crawl : Performing & Visual Arts Festival

Nuance Music Festival

Shoes For The Shoeless Annual Walk

TEACHING

- * 10k Movement Summer Street Dance Intensive
- * Newton D Baker School For The Arts
- * Rossville High School
- * Centerville High School
- * DEA Youth Dance Program
- * Belmont High School
- * Funk Lab Dance Center
- * Lisa Renees Dance-Enrichment Studios
- * Wildfire Dance Studio
- * Dayton YMCA Summer Program
- * The Dance Centre